FEDERAL ELECTIOMN COMMISSION RQ-3
WASHINGTON, D.C. #H63
September 16, 1999

Thomas Pauley, Treasurer

Moiorcycle Rights Fund Political
Active Cyclists

P.(}. Box 1808

Washington, DC 20013

Identification Numnber: CO0298356

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General (10/1/98-10/15/98), 30 Day Post-General

{10/15/28-11/15/98) and Year End (11/24/98-12/31/98) Reports

Dear Mr. Pauley:

This letter is to inform you that as of September 15, 1992 the Commission has not
received yvour response to our requests for additional information dated August 23, 1999,
These notices request information essential 1o full public disclosure of your federal
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to these reqaests (copies enclosed).

If no response is received within fifteen (13) days from the date of this notice, the
Commission may choose o initiate andit or lepal enforcement action.

_ If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please ¢ontact Antoinette
Kitchen on our toll-fres number (£00) 424-9530 or our Joce! number {202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

() P

Jobn D). Gibson
Assiztant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINGTON, DLE, 20463

Thomas Pauley, Treasurer
Moteoreycle Rights Fond-Pelincal
Active Cyclists

P.O.Bex 1808 aG 25 K9
Washington, DC 2003 :

Identification Number. C00298356

Reference: 30 Day Post-General Repart {10/15/98-11/15/98)

Dear Mr. Pauley:

This letter is promptad by the Commission's preliminary review of the repori(s)
referenced above, The review raized questions concerning certrin information contzined
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-Piease provide the twtal{s] for Linz 30, Columns A and B of the Detailad
Summary Page. Nots that changes in your fipures may affect your Column
B totals on this report andfor on subsequent reports,

-Line Z1(a} of the Detailed Summary Page should only be vsed to report the
federal and non-federa! shares of allocable activities. 1f your committee has
only one account, the total operating expenditures (administrative expenses)
should be reported on Line 21{(b). Please amend your report 10 confirm the
nature of vour expenditares and to provide the total on the appropriate line.

A written response oF an amendment to your oripinal repori(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of thig leiter. If you need essistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-fres number, (800) 424-3530. My local number is {202) 694-F130.

Sincerely,

(L Ko

Antoinetie Kitchen

Reports Analyst
271 Reports Analysis Division




